Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 3:05 PM

To: - Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Rayonier - Expiration Date Extension Request

i called Rita and she is just sending the one page “AC extension” request. They are working on the Title V renewal
application.

Let me know when it comes in.

Jeff

From: Felton-Smith, Rita

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 12:20 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Woosley, Jerry

Subject: Rayonier - Expiration Date Extension Request

Jeff,

Just wanted to let you know that a 3-inch binder of Rayonier's Title V Renewal application is coming your way from us.
Rayonier states in the “purpose of the application” sections that they are requesting an extension of the expiration date
of Permit No. 0890004-021-AC along with renewing the Title V Permit.

| just didn’t want you to wonder what was up because we had sent you a copy of a Title V Renewal application.
Thanks.

Rita

Rita Felton-Smith

Air Permitting Engineer IV

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast District

(904) 807- 3237 .
Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us




